From:

To: Manston Airport

Subject: Cargo Hub Manston

Date: 08 November 2021 16:12:30
Dear Sirs/Madams

Without surprise I read that the commissioned Ove Arup report agreed with the
previously disregarded the ExA recommendation that Manston would not
meet any requirements attributed to a successful operation of a Cargo Hub.

It would be an outrage should the procedure for the DCO application by RSP be
further prolonged. RSP’s submissions supporting the application have been time and
again and again..... shown to be at best incompetent and generally nonsensical fantasy
to the point of incomprehension. Many aviation expert reports have contradicted RSP’s
assertions and shown them to be misguided.

The populace of Ramsgate and surrounding areas have had to live with the possibility of
polluting cargo flights, day and night, fuel tankers and transporters using over burdened

highways, and the damage to Ramsgate’s local commerce i.e. the unique Royal Harbour
and Port,

architecture, and beaches all of which stand to be enhanced by future investment.

May common sense prevail,

Yours sincerely,

C.W.Whitley





